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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Gause, George (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Guild, Kristin (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1020 Bandana Blvd W Appeal by Gabriel Mba

Good Morning George,  
 
Thank you for your email. The Fire Correction Orders did indicate this is in an historic preservation district and referred 
the owners to you for questions, etc. I will put your email on the record indicating the repairs will not require your 
review.   
 
Thanks again, Marcia 
 

From: Gause, George (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:32 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Guild, Kristin (CI‐StPaul) <Kristin.Guild@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1020 Bandana Blvd W Appeal by Gabriel Mba 
 
Hi Marcia, 
Christine passed on your email. 
I reviewed the repairs being accomplished by the Cameroon Society in June of this year.  The repair work would not 
require our review. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 

From: Gause, George (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:17 AM 
To: Imbertson, Mitchell (CI‐StPaul) <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Perucca, James (CI‐StPaul) <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) 
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1020 Bandana Blvd W 
 
The work is to non‐original windows and is adequate for our standards and actually would not need our 
review‐we would consider this repair.  This is the only work that we have been told that they were 
doing.  Is there other work being considered?   
We don’t review any painting of wood.  For our purposes it is reversible. 

 
 

George Gause 
Heritage Preservation Supervisor
Planning & Economic Development
25 4th Street West, ste 1400 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-6714 
george.gause@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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Equity. Innovation. Resilience 
 
 

 

George Gause 
Heritage Preservation Supervisor
Planning & Economic Development
25 4th Street West, ste 1400 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-6714 

george.gause@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:15 PM 
To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Perucca, James (CI-StPaul); Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul); Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Boulware, 
Christine (CI-StPaul); Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: 1020 Bandana Blvd W Appeal by Gabriel Mba 
  
Scheduled for 10/2/18 @ 1:30 
  
Appeal was accepted in error as Council decided matter in RLH FCO 18‐85 on 7/11/18 granting extension to 10/1. 
  
However, the Councilmember would like a little more information to determine whether to introduce a resolution 
granting an additional extension.  Therefore, we will be taking a staff report(s) (Fire and HPC?) on this case and hearing 
from the appellant. However, this will not be a public hearing at Council.  
  
I will try to brief the Councilmember within a day or 2 of the hearing and get a response, so Fire C of O knows how to 
proceed. Please hold off on enforcement for a week or so until we have an answer from the Councilmember.  
  
Thank you, Marcia 


